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Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

From: Hein, Tanya

Sent: ' Wednesday, May 09, 2001 2:04 PM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

Subject: ' FW: HIV bill

2E75F000. 1if

Tanya R. Hein, JD

Office of Rep. Joan Wade

10 West, State Capitol

Tel: 608-266-7746 or Toll Free: 1-888-534-0042
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----- Original Message-----

From: Faxination

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2001 1:57 PM

To: Prill, Andrea; Wade, Joan H.; Hein, Tanya
Subject: HIV bill

Incoming Fax:
Description:

Explanation:
Sent t0:'2823642’ (0)

ltems received: 2

Duration: 47 seconds Transmission speed: 14400 baud
Gateway ID:.0 Job Reference: 2E760
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MEDI
C.OLLEGE FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

OF WISCONSIN FORM

8701 Watertown Plank Road

P,O. Box 26509

Milwaukee, WI 53226-0509 Date: May 8, 2001

FAX # (414) 456-6501 _

PHONE:(414) 456-8544 Number of pages (including this one)

-2

_To: Rep. Joan Wade

ATT: Tanya Hein

From: Kathryn A. Kubn, Director
: Office: . Government Affairs

FAX #: 608-282-3642

MESSAGE:

Dear Tanya:

Per our conversation regarding AB 156, attached please find the written comments from Dr. Carl Becker,
Chairman of the Department of Pathology for the Medical College of Wisconsin. '

Dr. Becker’s comments are technical in nature but may assist in ensuring that the inmtent of the bill is attained.

] hope this information is helpful, please let me know if you have any questions.

Kathryn Kuhn
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-Rationale:

1. Thebill extcnds the current State Statutes conceming significant exposures. By
drawing a blood sample on all accident fatalities and keeping it for 72 hours an individual

who experiences a significant exposure will have the assurance that a sample is available
for HIV testing. .

2. The major burden for compliance with these proposed Statutes is on Medical
Examiners and Coroners who will be expected to withdraw, store, obtain certification of
an exposure, order testing and/or dispose of the cadaveric specimen.

3. The bill needs to be amended to include: Line 16, page 6:

The coroner or medical examiner shall preserve the blood specimen, for 72 hours
immediately following the time the blood was withdrawn, under conditions that
have been determined to maintain the inteprity of the specimen for laboratory
testing, ..........

The bill addresses the exposed person’s right to kmow the HIV status of the source.
None of the tests currently available for HIV testing are approved for cadaveric blood.
Results obtained on hemolyzed specimens may be suspsct according to the instructions
included with the reagent kits. Therefore, if the goal of the bill is to be met, the storage
of the specimen is critical.

Prophylactic treatment of the exposed person for HIV should not be postponed unti] the
HIV status of the source is established.  The CDC stresses that prophylactic therapy for
HIV should ideally be startgd within 1-2 hours of exposure for it to be effective.  After
24 hours and beyond, prophylactic therapy for HIV is rarely effective in preventing
infection. The decision to offer prophylactic therapy should be made taking into
account the degree of exposure and risk factors associated with the source (fransfusion
betweep 1978-1985 or administration of blood or clotting factors, i.v. drug use, lifestyle,
history of STD’s, infant of HIV infected mother, multiple sexual partners) and be
independent of the test results. Prophylactic therapy can always be discontinued
if/when the source is proven HIV pegative.
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\ March 1, 2001 — Int oduced by Representatiye WADE Hy DERTMARK KESTENL,
SER, M. LEH , GRONEMUS) MILLER,/OLSBN, FREESE, ALBERS, AAUNDERSON, / |
PHILLYNG and S QRA, cgsponsgred My Send tor WEL apll RELE.
Referred to ommite oxt Public Health. '

(Qeqen

1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 252.15 (5m) (intro.), 252.15 (5m) (a), 252.15

2 (6m) (b) and 252.15 (5m) (c); to amend 252.15 (2) (a) 7. a., 252.15 (2) (a) 7. ai.
3 and 252.15 (8) (a); and #o create 252.15 (5m) (bg) and 252.15 (8) (c¢) of the
4 statutes; relating to: permitting certain individuals to subject another
5 individual’s blood to a test for the human immunodeficiency virus, requiring
6 the withdrawal and preservation of a blood specimen from certain corpses,
7 permitting certain persons to subject a corpse or blood specimen withdrawn
8 from a corpse to a test for the presence of the human immunodeficiency virus
9 or other blood—borne pathogens, the recovery of costs of certain tests for the
presence of the human immunodeficiency virus, @eﬁ:ing a, funeral
11 | director to obtain a release before embalming certain corpses.

5, however, prow
certain persons,

‘One exceptlon permits” ath as health care—pProviders, law
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enforcement officers, and fire fighters, to submit the individual’s blood to a test for
HIV without receiving the individual’s consent if certain requirements are, met.
hese requirements include all of the following:

1. The person seeking the test has been significantly exposed to the jAdividual.
A person is “significantly exposed” if the person is exposed to the ingf¥idual in a
manyer that carrics a potential for transmission of HIV.

\ A physician certifies in writing that the exposed person yas significantly
exposed) ‘

3. TRe exposed person submits to an HIV test.

4. Thaindividual whose blood will be tested is given the opportunity to consent
to the test foAHIV and is informed that his or her blood ifay be tested for HIV and
that the results\of the test may not be disclosed withoutis or her consent to anyone
other than the eXposed person.

5. The test id\performed on a sample of the infividual’s blood that is drawn for
a purpose other thay testing for HIV or, if a blogd sample is not available, the test
is performed on a samyple of the individual’s bldod that is obtained as a result of a
court order. :

6. The exposed person used universal/precautions at the time of the exposure
to the individual unless the\time that it wgfild have taken the person to use universal
precautions would have endangered /the life of the individual. “Universal
precautions” are measures taken by a ferson, in accordance with federal guidelines,
to prevent the transmission of MIV.

This bill expands the exceptiga to the prohibition agamst testing an 1nd1v1dua1
for HIV without his or her consenf % permit a person who provides emergency care
to the victim of an emergency of accident, who is exempt from civil liability under
Wisconsin’s Good Samaritan Jaw for ls or her acts or omissions in providing the
emergency care and who, ddring the cyurse of providing the emergency care, is
significantly exposed to th€ victim to sulject the victim’s blood to a test for HIV
without the victim’s consefit. To be eligible fyr the exception, a Good Samaritan must
meet all of the current 194w requirements for the exceptlon except for the requirement
that universal precautfons be used when providing emergency care to the individual.

Current law algo permits a person who proXides emergency care to the victim
of an emergency of accident, including a Good Samaritan, a funeral director, a
medical examiney/ a coroner, a person who prepares % corpse for burial or autopsy or
who performs o as51sts in performing an autopsy on a %grpse, a health care provider,
or an agency of employee of a health care provider to subject a corpse to a test for the
presence of HIV and to receive the test results if all of the fllowing requirements are
met:

1. e person seeking the test has been significantly ex) osed to a corpse or to
an indiyidual who dies prior to testlng for HIV.

A physician certifies in writing that the person seely ng the test was
significantly exposed.

/ 3. The physician’s written certification accompanies the request O testmg and
di closure
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Current law also requires that a coroner or medical examiner receive notice of
ertain deaths, including a death that follows an accident, regardless of whether the
agcident is the primary cause of death.

This bill requires a coroner, medical examiner, physiciandesignated by the
corohgr or medical examiner, or person designated by the pbSician to withdraw a
blood Specimen of ten cubic centimeters from the corpse of #f individual whose death
must bexeported to a coroner or medical examiner bgcause the death followed an
accident. The coroner or medical examiner must pre€erve the blood specimen for 72
hours or unt¥ the coroner or medical examiner re€eives notification that a HIV test
has been ordersd for the specimen, whichever i€ earlier. Upon receipt of notification,
the specimen mus{ be forwarded to-a labogafory designated to test the specimen. If
the coroner does nd{ receive notificatigrf within 72 hours, the coroner or medical
examiner must dispose of the specimen. ,

The bill also permitsa persopturrently authorized to subject a corpse to a test
for the presence of HIV to stbjeet a blood specimen that is authorized under the bill
to be withdrawn to a test for #e presence of HIV if the current law requirements for
subjecting a corpse to a HA test™are met.

Under the bill, a ffieral directorNg required to obtain a release from the coroner
or medical examiner grior to embalming s corpse from which a blood specimen must
be withdrawn.

_ Finally, ugder the bill, if a person violateany of the requirements for testing
a corpse or a Ylood specimen, or for withdrawing ablpod specimen, and the violation
prevents aHIV test from being performed on the »qrpse or blood specimen or
prevents 4 reliable test result from being obtained, the ind¥idual for whom the HIV
test wgd ordered may recover any reasonable costs incurred in besting the individual
for HAV. '

For furtherinforpuation see the state-and local fiscal estimatedsghich will be
pfinted as-ah appendixNp this bjll- ' "

llows:

fo

SECTION 1. 252.15 (2) (a) 7. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

252.15 (2) (a) 7. a. If all of the conditions under subd. 7. ai. to c. are met, an
emergency medical technician, first responder, fire fighter, peace officer, correctional
officer, person who is employed at a secured correctional facility, as defined in s.
938.02 (15m), a secured child caring institution, as defined in s. 938.02 (15g), or a
secured group home, as defined in s. 938.02 (15p), state patrol officer, jailer or keeper

of a jail or person designated with custodial authority by the jailer or keeper who,
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during the course of providing care or services to an individual; or a peace officer,
correctional officer, state patrol officer, jailer or keeper of a jail or person designated
with custodial authority by the jailer or keeper who, while searching or arresting an
individual or while controlling or transferring an individual in custody; or a health
care provider or an employee of a health care pfovider who, during the course of
providing care or treatment to an individual or handling or processing specimens of
body fluids or tissues of an individual; or a staff member of a sfafe crime laboratory

who, during the course of handling or processing specimens of body fluids or tissues

of an individual; or a person who is exempt from civil liability under s. 895.48 for his

or her acts or omissions in providing emergency care to an individual during an

emergency or accident and who, during the course of providing the emergency care;

is significantly exposed to the individual may subject the individual’s blood to a test

or a series of tests for the presence of HIV, antigen or nonantigenic products of HIV-
or an antibody to HIV and may receive disclosure of the results.

SECTION 2. 252.15 (2) (a) 7. éi.\/of the statutes is amended to read:

252.15 (2) (a) 7. ai. The affected person uses universal precautions, if any,
against significant exposure, and was using universal precautions at the time that
he or she was significantly exposed, except in those emergency circumstances in

which the time necessary for use of the universal precautions would endanger the

life of the individual and in those circumstances in which the emergency caregiver

is a person exempted from civil liability under the conditions specified under s.

895.48.

v
SECTION 3. 252.15 (5m) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 252.15 (5m) (am)

(intro.) and amended to read:
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252.15 (5m) (am) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 157.05, a corpse may, or a blood

s = s

specimen that is withdrawn under par. (bg), shall be subjected to a test for the

presence of HIV, antigen or nonantigenic products of HIV ex, an antibody to HIV, or
other blood—borne pathogén and the test results disclosed to the persen individgal
who has been significantly exposed under any of the following conditions:

SECTION 4. 252.15 (5m) (a)‘éf the statutes is renumbered 252.15 (5m) (am) 1.
and amended to read:

952.15 (5m) (am) 1. If-a-persen an individual, including a-person an individual
exempted from civil liability under the conditions specified under s. 895.48, who
renders to the victim of an emergency or accident emergency care during the course
of which the emergency caregiver is significantly exposed to the emergency or
accident victim and the emergency or accident victim subsequently dies prior to
testing for the presence of HIV, antigen or nonantigenic products of HIV oF, an

antibody to HIV, or other blood—borne pathogen, and if a physician, based on

information provided to the physician, determines and certifies in writing that the
emergency caregiver has been significantly exposed and if the certification

accompanies the request for testing and disclosure. Testing of a-corpseunderthis
paragraph-shall be-ordered-bythe The coronei', medical examiner or physician who

certifies the victim’s cause of death under s. 69.18 (2) (b), (c) or (d) shall order the

testing of the corpse or the blood specimen that is withdrawn under par. (bg).
\/ .
SECTION 5. 252.15 (5m) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 252.15 (5m) (am) 2.

and amended to read:
252.15 (5m) (am) 2. If a funeral director, coroner, medical examiner or
appointed assistant to a coroner or medical examiner who prepares the corpse of a

decedent for burial or other disposition or apersen an individual who performs an
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1 autopsy or assists in performing an autopsy is significantly exposed to the corpse,
2 and if a physician, based on information provided to the physician, determines and
3 certifies in writing that the funeral director, coroner, medical examiner or appointed
4 assistant has been significantly exposed and if the certification accompanies the

5 request for testing and disclosure. %Mglef—a—eelﬁpsamdepth}s—papagaca-ph_shan_be

6 ordered-by-the The attending physician of the funeral director, coroner, medical

7 examiner or appointed assistant who is so exposed shall order the testing of the
8 corpse or the blood specimen that is withdrawn under par. (bg).
9 SECTION 6. 252.15 (5m) (bg){f the statutes is created to read:

10 252.15 (5m) (bg) 1. Notwithstanding 8. 157.05, in cases involving a death that

must be reported under S 9;53).(01 (1g) M;ﬁhe coroner or medical examiner of the
county where the death oc%gurrey shall withdraw a blood specimen of 10 cubic

13 centimeters from the body of the decedent or shall require a physician designated by
14 the coroner or medical examiner or a qualified person at the direction of the physician
15 to withdraw a blood spec1men of 10 cubic centimeters from the body of the decedent.

e

The coroner or medical examiner shall preserve the blood specimen for the 'W%({muxb

17 immediately following the time the blood specimen was withdrawn or until the

18 coroner or medical examiner receives notification under subd. 2., whichever is

19 earlier.) Upon receipt of notification under subd. 2., the coroner shall forward the

20 blood specimen to a laboratory designated to conduct the test. If the coroner does not

@ receive notification under subd. 2. within the Mf\ou%—lmmedlately following the
22 time the blood specimen was withdrawn, the coroner shall dispose of the specimen.
23 2. A person under par. (am) who orders the testing of a blood specimen that is
24 withdrawn under this paragraph shall notify the coroner or medical examiner who
25 1s preserving the specimen that a test for presence of HIV, antigen or nonantigenic

The conoman e prucliead S She L v Mb/@?/
onder comdideras ?'& maesri _ .MU% AZ/OZ T 4/9¢ Corrier)
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products of HIV, an antibody to HIV, or other blood—borne pathogen has been
ordered. o

3. A funeral director shall obtain a release from the coroner or medical
examiner of the county where the accident occurred, as provided in s. 979.01 (4), prior
to proceeding with embalming a corpse that is subject to this paragraph.

SECTION 7. 252.15 (5m) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 252.15 (5m) (am) 3.
and amended to read:

252.15 (5m) (am) 3. If a health care provider or an agent or employee of a health
care provider‘ 1s significantly exposed to the corpse or to a patient who dies
subsequent to the exposure and prior to testing for the presence of HIV, antigen or

nonantigenic products of HIV ez, an antibody to HIV, or other blood-borne pathogen,

and if a physician who is not the health care provider, based on information provided
to the physician, determines and certifies in writing that the health care provider,
agent or employee has been significantly exposed and if the certification

accompanies the request for testing and disclosure. Testing of acorpse-under this
paragraph-shall be-ordered by the The physician who certifies that the significant

exposure has occurred shall order the testing of the corpse or the blood specimen that

is withdrawn under par. (bg).

SEcTION 8. 252.15 (8) (a)\o/fthe statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act 79,
is amended to read:

252.15 (8) (a) Any person Viqlating sub. (2), (6) (a), (bm) (am), (6) or (7) (c) is
liable to the subject of the test for actual damages, costs and reasonable actual
attorney fees, plus exemplary damages of up to $i,000 for a negligent violation and
up to $25,000 for an intentional violation.

SECTION 9. 252.15 (8) (c)\éf the statutes is created to read:
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252.15 (8) (c) If a person’s violation of any of the requirements of sub. (5m)
prevents a test ordered under sub. (5m) from being performed or a reliable test result ﬁ&ﬂ/
from being obtained, the individual for whom the test was ordered may recove{anl;} " W
reasonable costs incurred by the individual in testing the individual’s blood for the
presence of HIV, antigen or nonantigenic products of HIV, an antibody to HIV, or
other blood-borne pathogen.

(END)
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Al
Insert 6—1%

etermines that, because of the condition of the decedent’s body or because of

‘the manner in which the decedent died,  an individual had contact with the

: elan
decedent’s body immediately before or after the decedent’s death without using

‘universal precautions, the individual may have been significantly exposed, the

coroner or medical examiner @

Insert 7-5

4. The cost of obtaining, storing, and disposing of a blood specimen that is
withdrawn under this paragraph\/shall be paid by the county where the death

occurred.
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Representative Wade:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.
Specifically, see the changes to s. 252.15 (5m) (bg) 1. These changes will require the
coroner or medical examiner to determine whether to take a blood specimep

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

n Ho CW Md

Ivy G. Sager—Rosenthal 4 -
Leg‘islative' Attorney . %ﬂﬂﬁtﬁe / ?? Q-

Phone: (608) 2614455 st be Aéf:?fﬁ?";}f@{
E-mail: ivy.sager-rosenthal@legis.state.wius (47 e

s ?”79‘;0/
(1 g),
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May 16, 2001

Representative Wade:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.
Specifically, see the changes to s. 252.15 (5m) (bg) 1. These changes will require the
coroner or medical examiner to determine whether to take a blood specimen in the case
of any death that must be reported under s. 979.01 (1g).

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Ivy G. Sager—Rosenthal
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4455

E-mail: ivy.sager-rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us



